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Submitted by Date Question Answer

Rumpke 2/5/2015 I would like to request a copy of the current Copy was sent to Rumpke and is available to

contract and pricing structure. all other vendors upon request.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 Is billing going to the City or to the Resident? Billing will go to the residents.  Only the ones

for the City dumpsters will go to the City.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 Will there be a pre-bid meeting? No pre-bid meeting - will continue with Q&A

posted on website.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 What is date/time/location of bid opening? Friday, Feb. 27, 2015 at noon at City Hall Council

Chambers

Rumpke 2/5/2015 Is there an exception to remove material & To clarify this point (asked by various vendors),

process at an alternate location than the LC the Lake County Landfill will be used for msw,

Landfill? recyclables should be taken to the location

of the vendors choice; we just ask that you 

identify where you will be taking them.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 Can you confirm if the program is meant to This is for an "unlimited collection"; however,

encourage cart contents only with a charge for if the vendor chooses to charge for bulk items,

bulk collection or if it is an "unlimited collection"? it should be noted in the section entitled

"Fees for Large Item Pick up" on the Bid Sheets.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 What is the number of residential units within We currently have 1637 active customers with

the City? carts including seniors and 287 bag service

customers.

Rumpke 2/5/2015 Will you accept alternate bids?  If so, you you have No.  

desired bid sheets?

Republic Services 2/6/2015 It appears the Non-Collusion Affidavit is missing. You are correct.  We will get one to ea. Vendor
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Republic Services 2/6/2015 The bid spec booklet did not include a copy of the It should have, but I will make sure to get one to

Legal Notice. each vendor and make sure it is posted on the

website.

Republic Services 2/6/2015 The specs are written to imply that the msw & As indicated earlier, that is correct.  The vendor

recyclables are taken to Lake County Landfill. will need to identify where the recyclables

The landfill only takes msw and the vendor will are taken.  

need to take the recyclables elsewhere.

Waste Management 2/6/2015 Same issue as above with recyclables not going Yes, we will post this on the website as well.

to Lake County Landfill.

Republic Services 2/11/2015 Please clarify recyclable schedule  - we currently do No, the schedule has not changed…it is every other

it every other week,  but it appears the new specs week for recyclables.

indicate weekly.
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